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The Department of Justice, together with the Federal Trade Commission (FTC), announced today that the

government will collect $105,319.56 in civil penalties from Lithionics Battery LLC and its general manager,

Steven Tartaglia (together, Lithionics), as part of a settlement to resolve allegations that Lithionics violated the

FTC''s "Made in USA" Labeling ...

Lithionics Battery''s Lithium-ion Iron Phosphate battery system with the NeverDie&#174; Battery

Management System can be used with popular dedicated alternator options and solar charge controllers.

Lithium battery systems provide weight savings, higher energy density, and less maintenance cost over

generator use and/or common lead acid battery ...

Mechanical Engineer yearly salaries in Florida at Lithionics Battery, LLC. Job Title. Mechanical Engineer.

Location. Florida. Average salary. $75,000. Select pay period; per year. Most common pay period for

Mechanical Engineer at this company.

Account Manager at LITHIONICS BATTERY, LLC &#183; Develops productive relationships across all

levels of complex accounts. Establishes lucrative partnerships by actively listening to customer needs ...

Additional Information for Lithionics Battery, LLC. View full profile. Location of This Business 1770

Calumet St, Clearwater, FL 33765-1137. BBB File Opened: 8/25/2014. Years in Business: 14.

Detailed business profile of LITHIONICS BATTERY, LLC (1770 CALUMET ST, CLEARWATER, FL,

33765, US, Florida): FEI Number, ?Events, Annual Report Dates, Officers and Principals. Registered Agent is

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM. ? Phone is (727) 726-####.

They will not offer anything but the best, that''s why Lithionics continues lead the industry in Lithium batteries

with the only vehicle UL lithium on the market. They offer 12v, 24v, 36v, 48v and 51v single battery lithium''s

from 30 amp hours to 1200 plus amp hours in one single battery. If you''re not impressed yet, read on.

The Lithionics Battery&#174; Team extends a welcome invitation to join us at any of the upcoming events

listed below. We can''t wait to see you there! 2023 Adventure Van Expo. Visit Website. 2023 Oliver Travel

Trailer Rally. Visit Website. 2023 Adventure Van Expo. Visit Website. 2023 Adventure Van Expo. Visit

Website.

We are thrilled to extend a warm welcome to Eric Meadows, who joins our team at Lithionics as the new Vice

President of Sales and Marketing, effective February 12th, 2024. Eric brings with him invaluable experience

from his tenure at GE and Schneider Electric, where he demonstrated exemplary leadership and accomplished

remarkable achievements ...
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To learn more about the NeverDie&#174; Battery Management System and your optimal solution, contact

Lithionics Battery&#174;. Start Project. All the Volts, All the Amps, All the Time! Evaluate Project. or call

us: 727-726-4204.   Instagram. ...

J.P. Morgan Securities LLC served as exclusive financial advisor to Winnebago Industries and Faegre Drinker

Biddle &  Reath served as legal advisor. ... About Lithionics Battery

Lithionics Battery&#174; specializes in cutting-edge battery systems that provide substantial cost savings

when replacing conventional battery chemistries. Our commitment to innovation, safety, and ...

Find company research, competitor information, contact details &  financial data for Lithionics Battery, LLC

of Clearwater, FL. Get the latest business insights from Dun &  Bradstreet.

Information on acquisition, funding, investors, and executives for Lithionics Battery. Use the PitchBook

Platform to explore the full profile. Request a free ...

In a complaint dated April 12, 2022, the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) brought its first action under the

new Made in USA Labeling Rule (the Rule) against Lithionics Battery LLC (Lithionics) and ...

The Lithionics Battery&#174; Team extends a welcome invitation to join us at any of the upcoming events

listed below. We can''t wait to see you there! 2023 Adventure Van Expo. Visit Website. 2023 Oliver Travel

Trailer Rally. Visit ...

Lithionics Battery, LLC. 1770 Calumet St. Clearwater, FL 33765-1137. Business Details. Local BBB: BBB of

West Florida. BBB Business Profiles may not be reproduced for sales or promotional purposes.

Lithionics Battery, LLC Trade Name (&quot;Doing Business As ...&quot;): DUNS Number: 070792398

Parent DUNS Number: Address, line 1: 1770 CALUMET ST Address, line 2: City: CLEARWATER State:

FL Zip: 33765-1137 Phone Number: 727-726-4204 Fax Number: 727-797-8046 E-mail Address: [email

protected]

Lithionics 12V 320AH E2107 GTX Battery w/ Built-in Heater (GTX12V320A-E2107-CS200) is the latest

from Lithionics, with a Built-in BMS, heater, Bluetooth, and is smaller than 3 group 31 100 amp hour

batteries. Nomadic Supply Company will pay your LTL Freight shipping fee to deliver the Lithionics 12V

320AH E2107 GTX Battery w/ Built-in Heater (GTX12V320A-E2107-CS200) ...

Lithionics Battery&#174; offers safe and reliable Lithium-ion Iron Phosphate battery systems to support your

off-grid or grid-tied home energy storage needs. Offering 99% recharge efficiency, our lithium battery systems

capture the precious energy generated by your solar and wind charging sources to reduce recharge time and

generator use. Able to ...
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Since 2008, Lithionics Battery has been researching and developing high-end lithium iron phosphate batteries.

These products are frequently used in RVs and large campervans, though they can also be used in boats, as

well as industrial, commercial, or residential setups. In today''s guide, we''re going to explain everything you

need...

Lithionics | 1,204 followers on LinkedIn. Leader in safe, reliable, and sustainable lithium house power

solutions.. | Lithionics Battery has a mission to design and manufacture safest and most ...

J.P. Morgan Securities LLC is serving as exclusive financial advisor to Winnebago Industries and Faegre

Drinker Biddle &  Reath is serving as legal advisor. ... Lithionics Battery is a leading provider of lithium-ion

batteries to the recreational equipment and specialty vehicle markets. Using a proprietary Battery Management

System called ...

The average Lithionics Battery, LLC. salary ranges from approximately $50,000 per year for Purchasing

Agent to $89,450 per year for Human Resources Business Partner. Average Lithionics Battery, LLC. hourly

pay ranges from approximately $17.00 per hour for Inventory Specialist to $26.00 per hour for CAD

Technician.

The Department of Justice filed a civil penalties complaint alleging that Lithionics Battery, LLC

(&quot;Lithionics&quot;) and Steven Tartaglia violated Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. &#167; 45(a)

and violated the Made in USA Labeling Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 323 (the "MUSA Labeling Rule"), in connection

with the labeling and advertising of certain battery systems containing ...

Contact us for free full report 

Web: https://zielonygaj-mochnaczka.pl/contact-us/

Email: energystorage2000@gmail.com

WhatsApp: 8613816583346
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